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August 28, 1997

Flonda Public Service Commission
Division of Communications

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32499-0850

Att: Ms Natalie Monteiro

Re: Incoming call blocking at Lakeside Shoppes, 12018. Ocean Blvd. Pompano Beach, kL.
33060, ANI's 954 946 0715 and 954 946 0727.

Gentlemen:

Supplementing my recent letter requesting incoming call blocking at the above location, this
waiver is being requested in accordance with the requirements of Flonda State Statutes
Section 120.542(2). Granting this waiver will not impede the continued provicion of pay
telephone service to the using public as intended by the underlying Statute (section 364.345).

In addition, as explained below, granting this waiver will lift the “substantial hardship™ that
the rule imposes on law enforcement, the location provider and the law abiding using public.

srs  place on the payphones, the owner of the site, as well as the Police Department, have

" investigated and concur that this waiver should be requested. They believe that the waiver
~will reduce the illegal activity. This location does not fit within the delineated exceptions to
~the rule and therefore this request for waiver is appropnate,
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ack _ Following complaints from the tenants of this location that illegal activity has been taking
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